

Ashley Moore

HAIR MAKEUP & SFX ARTIST

Professional Summary

Professionally trained and reliable make-up artist with excellent communication and social skills. Friendly, passionate, and dedicated. Motivated and keen to learn new skills and embark on challenges to help in improving hair and make-up techniques. Proficient in character make-up looks fit for film and television, and has a special interest in special effects make-up applications.

07368947876

makeupbyashleymoore@gmail.com

www.makeupbyashleymoore.co.uk

makeupbyashleymoore



"Experts were once amateurs who kept practicing." -Amit Kalantri

Skills

- Special effects make-up
- Prosthetics (sculpting, running pieces, application and colouring)
- Film and television make-up
- Air-brushing application
- Hair styling
- Wig application
- Postiche making
- Weft making
- Photography
- Teamwork and collaboration
- Problem solving

Education

Coleg y Cymoedd (USW)

BA (Hons)
TV and Film: Hair, Make-up & SFX
September 2023 - June 2024

Coleg y Cymoedd (USW)

Higher National Diploma
Creative Production Arts
September 2021 - June 2023

Gloucestershire College

Higher National Diploma
Photography
September 2014 - June 2016

The Modern College of Design (USA)

Associate's Degree
Advertising & Design
September 2003 - June 2005

References upon request

Work Experience

**Spec Commercial -
Three Cliffs Bay Beach 2024**
Harold Hill Productions

I.AM.ALIVE 2024
University of South Wales
BA Short Film

Loafus Live Session 2024
Roccoco Records

**Christmas Advert -
Transport for Wales 2023**
Running Cliché

Santa's Wish 2023
Cardiff Christmas Festival

Fashion Spec Ad 2023
Fire & Ice

Acheivement (Short Film) 2023
Treetop Film & Animation

Bloody Students 2023
Tuesday Movies & DogBloke Media

New Beginnings 2023
It's My Shout

**SFX Make-up for Abulance
Training 2023**
Welsh Ambulance

Jack-o 2023
University of South Wales
BA Short Film

Captain Moonlite 2023
University of South Wales
BA Short Film

Writer's Block 2022
University of South Wales
BA Short Film

Work History

Barista
Esquires Coffee - Caerphilly
February 2023 - January 2024

Front of House Staff
Toby Carvery - Caerphilly
April 2022 - February 2023

Bartender
Cosy Club - Cardiff Bay
September 2021 - January 2022

Coffee Master
Starbucks - Cardiff
November 2019 - August 2021

Trainee Shift Supervisor
Starbucks - Gloucester
October 2017 - November 2019